
FILED 7/16/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 05901-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

DUKE 
ENERGY. 
FLORIDA 

Dianne M. Triplett 
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL 

July 15,2025 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Petition of Duke Energy Florida, LLC for approval of a negotiated as-
available energy agreement with Placid Solar II, LLC,' Docket No. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman, 

On July 15, 2025, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF”) electronically filed its Request for 
Confidential Classification in connection with certain information contained in DEF and Placid 
H’s executed Large Generator Interconnection Agreement (“LGIA”). As referenced in the Request 
for Confidential Classification, enclosed with this cover letter is DEF’s confidential Exhibit A 
(documents in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the above referenced filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. Please feel free to call me at 
(727) 820-4692 should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

DMT/clg 

Attachments 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/Dianne M. Triplett 

Dianne Triplett 

299 First Avenue North (33701) ■ St. Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.4692 ■ Email: dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 


